J. P Verhees

jpverhees@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

Twenty-five years of coaching successful soccer programs, from youth to college and semi-professional, at both the national and international level. Ranked in the Top Twenty among NCAA coaches. Overall coaching record: 162-127-28. Coaching highlights include NAIA national Championship with Westmont College and two Final Four appearances with the University of California, Berkeley. Coached 10 years at University of San Francisco NCAA Div.1 program in the top-rated West Coast Conference. Experienced in recruiting, public relations, compliance, directing soccer camps, teaching, fund-raising, budgeting, and scheduling. Played in Holland, as well as professionally in the U.S. NASL and ASL.

Professional Licenses

International Coaching License, Swiss Soccer Federation USSF Coaching License, A-License KNVB Royal Dutch soccer Federation (Tactical match analyses for coaches) NSCAA National Youth License Level V-VI

Coaching Experience	
Present Conejo Valley United Soccer Club	Present
Head Coach, Crossfire Premier Soccer Club, Bellevue, WA	2009-2011
Director of Coaching Real Santa Barbara soccer Club	2005-2009
California South Olympic Development Coach and Scout.	2001-2006
• Assistant Coaching Director, Honolulu Bulls Soccer Club, Hawaii.	2001-2003
• Head Coach of Women's Soccer, University of San Francisco,	
NCAA Division I, San Francisco, CA.	1990-2001
• Associate Women's Soccer Coach and Assistant Men's Soccer Coach	,
University of San Francisco, CA.	1989-1990
• United States World Cup Team (under 18), Holland Tour	
Accompanied the team as a member of the United States. Federation	
Observation Program during its training tour through the Netherlands.	
The team played top youth teams of the Dutch professional clubs	
Ajax, PSV and Feyenoord. Asst, coaching and helped with travel.	1995
• United States Regional Team IV (under 16, Boys) Holland tour.	
Accompanied the USSF coaching staff in observation and training	
during the tour in Holland. The team played Ajax, PSV and NAC.	1997
Region IV ODP Boys/Girls Hawaii.	1997-2000
Region IV ODP Staff Coach, Regional.	1999-2000
• US-20 National Men's Team Substitute Assistant Coach. Attended	

	5 week training camp at ARCO Olympic Center Chula Vista, CA and Espoirs International Tournament in Toulon, France in preparation	
	For the U-20 World Cup in Argentina.	2001
•	Team Real, Santa Barbara, CA, Assistant Coach, men's professional team. Western Soccer League.	1989
•	University of California at Berkeley, CA, Head Woman's Soccer Coach. NCAA Division I, Final Four in 1987 and 1988. Two third	
	place finishes.	1987-1989
•	Westmont College, Santa Barbara, CA, Head Coach, women's soccer, NAIA, National Champion in 1985. Santa Barbara's Coach of the	
	Year, Santa Barbara Athletic Round Table.	1982-1986
•	F.C. Flamingo and F.C. Tupi, Rio de Janeiro and Juiz de Fora,	
	Brazil Guest Coach, top-level youth programs.	1986
•	Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut Assistant Coach, men's	
	soccer.	1976
•	Westmont College, Santa Barbara, CA Assistant Coach, men's soccer	1975-1978

Teaching Experience

• Northwest Soccer Camp, Seattle Pacific University Staff Coach.	1976-present
• Total Soccer Academy, Co-Director.	1985-2000
• Vogelsinger Soccer Academy, Staff Coach.	1984-1988
• Howard Elementary School, Santa Barbara, California, Instructor	
of Physical Education	1982-1985
• Westmont College, Santa Barbara, California, Instructor of Physic	al
Education - soccer and tennis.	1981-1984
• Marymount Academy, Santa Barbara, California, Instructor of	
Physical Education and after-school sports, K-9 th grade.	1977-1979
• Board Member, city of San Francisco, Soccer in the Streets, design	ning
clinics/skills in the inner city.	1999-2001
• University of California Department of Pediatrics Liver Transplan	t
Program, Assisted in motor skill testing with soccer. Training child	dren
that had liver transplants.	1999
• University of San Francisco Skill Initiative Program, worked with	
soccer team from inner city community. Worked on skill training	
programs for youth, Special Olympics, Boys and Girls Club, YMC	
• Designed and taught coaching programs for inner city youth playe	
at San Francisco, CA, Boys and Girls Club, to prepare ball-boys for	
'94 World Cup ("Roll to '94" program).	1993-1994
Olympic Development Program, Northern California, Coach.	1987-1989
Santa Barbara School Systems, Santa Barbara, California, Organiz	
youth soccer leagues for the entire Santa Barbara School system and	
participated as coach of teams.	1977-1985
• Santa Barbara Recreation Department, Santa Barbara, California,	
Organized youth soccer leagues outside the school system and	

Playing Experience

Professional Santa Barbara condors, American Soccer League 1977 • • Connecticut Yankees, American Soccer League 1976 • Drafted by Los Angeles Aztecs, North American Soccer league 1975 Sport Club Helmondia / Helmond Sport, Netherlands 1956-1968 Nonprofessional • Team Seattle, Stanley Mathews Master Cup Competition Summer tournaments in Rio de Janeiro, Hong Kong, Barcelona and London. 1984-1986 • Westmont College, NAIA-National Championship, 1972, Senior Bowl-Orlando, Florida. 1970-1974 • United States Soccer Team, Summer Tour of Central America as a member of U.S. college all-star team. 1974

Honors and Awards

- Coach of the Year, USF Athletic Department-1993
- Regional Coach of the Year, NCAA Div. 1: 1987, 1988
- Women's Coach of the Year, Berkeley Athletic Department-1987, 1988
- NAIA All-American- 1972, 1973, 1974 and NAIA Offensive Player of the Year-1972
- City of Santa Barbara's Athlete of the Year- 1971, 1972, 1973, Santa Barbara Athletic Round Table
- Westmont College the Hall of Fame, 1997

Other Experience

- World Cup 1994 Experience
- Brazil World Cup Team, Santa Clara, California: attended training camp for three weeks as and observer, 1994
- German World Cup Team, San Francisco, California (co-wrote article) host and field coordinator for German training session at the University of San Francisco, 1994
- World Cup USA, San Francisco, California Venue Coordinator, 1994
- RTL Dutch Television, Mission Viejo, California interviewer/reporter for Dutch Television, documentary on the United States World Cup team, 1994
- Host for the USA National Women's Team and FIFA World All-Stars, University of San Francisco. Provided training sessions for the 1999 Women's World Cup in the USA, 1999

• Delegate for the Dutch Women's National Team in preparation for World Cup USA, in Milwaukee and Chicago for two matches. Included attending a pre and post game event, and preparation/training guide for the team, 1999

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Social Science with a Minor in Physical Education, Westmont College, Santa Barbara California 1970-1975

Publishing and Film

Author of several articles published in "De Voetbal Trainer", a Dutch publication for soccer coaches, 1994

Translator/Narrator of "Soccer Fundamentals with Wiel Coerver method", a Dutch soccer instructional film produced by Trace Video, New York, NY, 1986

Author of article included in soccer instructional book for leisure Press, 1987

Author of youth player instructional book, Soccer: "Do You Know the Rules?", currently in its 2nd edition, 1981

Background and Languages

Born and raised in Helmond, the Netherlands Languages: Dutch, English and German.

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES: J.P. VERHEES

Erik Visser Head Men's Soccer coach & Assistant Athletic Director University of San Francisco Phone: 415- 422-2909 Cell: 415- 859-0188 Email: <u>visser@usfca.edu</u>

David Macmillan Vice-President University Advancement University of San Francisco Phone: 415- 422-6813 Email: macmillan@usfca.edu

Steve Hoffman State Coaching Director California-South Olympic Development Program Phone: 805- 331-1522 Email: <u>calsouthdoc@aol.com</u>

CLIFF MCCRATH Founder/Director North West Soccer Camp NCAA Rules Committee 15600 NE 8th st Bellevue, WA 98008 Suite 647 <u>cliff@nwsoccer.org</u> 206- 963-9047

Gary Jurich President Real Santa Barbara Soccer Club Director of Recreation Sports UCSB <u>gmjurich@cox.net</u> 805-450-1152

William Hogan Athletic Director Seattle University hoganw@seattleu.edu Tel: 206-391-6186

Robert Barrantes Project Manager, Microsoft / Premier Club Coach <u>Robertb@slalom.com</u> 253.925.2059